Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 30 October 2020 4:00 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SNM19D204048/C02/lewlc ; accident involving PC643P & GBH9808L
on 28.08.2019

Attachments: ESTIMATE_201030_155538.pdf

Hi Veron,

Please refer attachment.
Final amount $4,900. Repair day 8 days. (L/S, before gst).
Thank you

Best Regards,
Ol Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>;
Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong @lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments @lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Our Ref: SNM19D204048/C02/lewlc ; accident involving PC643P & GBH9808L on
28.08.2019

Dear Sun Pin/Veron,

FYNA Paper survey done, document uploaded in views.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew @sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 October, 2020 12:27 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments @lkkauto.com>

Subject: Our Ref: SNM19D204048/C02/lewlc ; accident involving PC643P & GBH9808L on 28.08.2019




Dear Sir / Madam,
Please let us have a copy of the survey report based on the LOD above as we need to advise our solicitor.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards,

Jenny Lew
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 6225 5879

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X34 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



